Statement of Evidence

In 1858, W.J. Neely did the original survey of the east line of the township.

In March, 1912, John Norgaard, County Surveyor, located the corner at equal distances between the section corners, but not on line. He set a red brick on the east side of the road. It is in line with the fence going west.

On August 11, 2017, Bueltel-Moseng Land Surveying dug with a backhoe on east side of the road. We found an 1/2" pipe midway and on line, however we did not accepted the position because Norgaard did not set the corner on a direct line between the section corners. We set a 5/8" iron with seal #43844 equal distance between the section corners and 6'± (average width of a township road) east of the center of the road.